. 4009090909099

From:

Sent: 03 March 2021 12:05

To:

Cc: f

Subject: Letter for Dalradian consultees

Attachments: Dalradian Letter (005) {002).DOCX; Crockanboy Road, Greencastle, Co. Tyrone
(Abandonment) 2021 - Map.DOCX; Crockanboy Road, Greencastle, Co. Tyrone
(Abandonment) 2021 - NOI.DOC; Crockanboy Road, Greencastle, Co. Tyrone
(Abandonment) 2021 - Draft Order v9.1.D0C

Importance: High

Good afternoon-

Thank you for all your assistance to date.

Please find attached the documentation which | require to be printed and posted for delivery to the addresses which
| previously issued to you on the 22™ December 2020 on an excel spreadsheet as requested.

| have attached:
* A covering letter
e Anabandonment map
¢ Newspaper Notice
¢ Draft order.

All four items to be put in the ane envelope and posted to the individuals for arrival 15" March 2021.

Regards.

Lands Branch
County Hall
Drumragh Ave
Omagh

02882254150
DD 34150

From: 2 - (rastructure-ni.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2021 11:36
To:-infrastructure-ni.gov.uk:-
Subject: Dalradian Letter {005) (002)





